ATTACHMENT 3 — Public Correspondence



From: Andrew Smith

To: Nicholson, Amy

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Draft Environmental Impact Report General Plan 2050
Date: Sunday, October 20, 2024 9:49:45 AM

Amy,

Greetings. Wanted to give some comments on this huge report and
process going on for a few years.

The city of Santa Rosa has housing obligations to meet under state
requirements and overall doing a good job especially for affordable
housing.

- My biggest criticism for the city council is the focus on making
downtown an urban area and restricting of housing being built on the
westside where there seems to be plenty of open spaces to build for all
types of housing. The two should not be mutually exclusive. Santa Rosa
is @ suburban-rural city and while density is increasing naturally over
time for housing and where people live, it is not an urban area. Wanting
to get people out of their cars to use public transportation, bicycles and
walking are good ideas but you can'’t transform Santa Rosa to be more
urban.

In fact, one of the biggest issues to get people to use public
transportation is an outdated bus model in Sonoma County with 3 transit
systems. Merging Santa Rosa’s Transit system with Sonoma County
Transit means better integration of bus schedules and with SMART
train. Right now, the focus is to do a better job of connecting buses and
SMART trains but is it happening which the Metro Transportation
Commission has recommended doing? Answer seems to be no! Worse,
we don’t know the future of the SMART train as it needs to renew its
sales tax by 2029 in a 2/3 vote in Sonoma County where there was
failure to do that a few years. The hiring of bus personnel for Santa
Rosa Transit means competing with Sonoma County Transit. A story in
the Press Democrat earlier this year on the inability to hire bus drivers
and other important personnel leaving buses not being used. Not a
good way to ensure that those people wanting this urban environment
will want to live downtown.




In fact, one area that Santa Rosa should focus on is making it easier to
use public transportation a policy to go to the three hospitals in our city
and related offices for medical appointments. Healthcare is a huge
sector in our city. It is used not just by people in Santa Rosa but those in
Northern and Southern Sonoma County and probably in Mendocino and
Lake Counties. If SMART survives and at least gets to Healdsburg,
people in Mendocino and Lake Counties could drive down to the
SMART station in Healdsburg and take the train to one of the three
hospitals and medical offices as long as there are shuttles or buses
available.

One area for home ownership that is lacking in Santa Rosa and | have
written the city council on it is building condominiums for first time
buyers. A way for home ownership and to build equity. Seems like the
focus is just on single family homes and townhouses in Santa Rosa.
Condominiums are a good use of land for higher density housing and
brings in more needed property taxes and other fees for Santa Rosa.
This could help the middle class to stay in Santa Rosa who have to deal
with rising costs to live here.

The city council has allowed housing to be built in the downtown area
without at least one parking place per unit. Supposedly that forces some
tenants to pay for parking at a city lot. But what happens if that tenant
parks on the street in front of homeowner’s housing? Next thing you
have is Santa Rosa implementing Permit Fee parking to park in front of
their own houses. That is wrong! If Santa Rosa wants to allow this type
of housing built in the downtown area without the minimum one parking
place per unit, then a restriction should be made that no one can rent an
apartment if they have a vehicle and no parking places in the building
are available.

| am not sure if this part of the EIR includes Santa Rosa annexing
properties inside the city limit. There was a Press Democrat story in
2023 on this issue and 30 islands of Sonoma County property located
inside the city limits. Why not annex them which would bring in extra
property taxes and other fees needed by Santa Rosa government. And
some other areas as well that are within the city’s boundary. There will



not be a problem for police and fire services as they just drive by these
areas all the time. As long as the annexation is within city limits, a good
policy for more property tax revenue and other city fees without
stressing important city services.

Andrew Smith
Santa Rosa



Woltering, Nancy

From: info@santarosaforward.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 8:01 PM
To: info@santarosaforward.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Comment from SRGP Website

Comment Submitted by:

Name: Rachel Spector
Organization: Rincon Valley Union School District
Email: rspector@rvusd.org

Comment:
Comment: Hello,

I am the Multilingual Learner Specialist at Rincon Valley USD. | was
curious to speak with someone at Santa Rosa Forward/AVANZA about our
Multilingual Learner Community Event on November 21st.

We are organizing a district-wide resource fair that evening with
information tables for our families from 5:00-7:00 at Whited Elementary
School. We would love to have a representative from your organization at
a table/booth at the event. If someone cannot attend in person, | would
be happy to collect any printed resources you might have to share.

Feel free to reply here with any questions you have. My cell is
480.209.4778.

Thank youl

Warmly,
Rachel
rspector@rvusd.org

See all comments.
https://nam11.safe|inks.protection.outlook.com/?urI=https%3A%2F%ZFwww.santarosaforward.com%2Fmail_forms%2FIi
sting&data=05%7C02%7 Cnwoltering%40srcity.org%7C920f131d7ffa43d0d06a08dcf3d82593%7C0d511985462e4402a0b
038e1dadf689e%7C1%7C0%7C638653356929344360%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8ey)WIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCIQJjoi
V2luMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCIEMN0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hpECHZOMICj8GzTFILOFgaPJt5VFP1CEmarDCyg0
vq0%3D&reserved=0

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
info+unsubscribe @santarosaforward.com.



From: Qlson, Brian@DQC

To: Nicholson, Amy
Cc: OLRA@DOC; OPR State Clearinghouse; Gomez, DarylAnne@DOC
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Santa Rosa General Plan 2050 EIR
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 12:46:59 PM
Attachments: mage001.png
Image002.jpg
SCH Number
2023020166
L.ead Agency

City of Santa Rosa

Document Title
Santa Rosa General Plan 2050

Document Type
DEIR - Draft EIR

Received
10/21/2024

Amy—

Thank you for providing the City’s Draft EIR for the 2050 Santa Rosa General Plan for our
review. This email conveys the following recommendations from CGS concerning geologic
issues within the General Plan document:

1. Fault Hazards
* The DEIR provides a discussion of earthquake surface fault rupture and CGS'
Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zones (APEFZ) in the region, including a map
depicting the locations of APEFZ within the City limits (Figure 4.7-1). However,
CGS notes the surfaces traces of the Rodgers Creek Fault Zone and related
APEFZ were recently revised in February 2024. The City should update their
figure with these new fault traces and zones.

e Current CGS APEFZ maps and GIS data are available here:

o Alquist-Priolo Fault Zones - hitps://cadoc.maps.arcgis.com/homelitem.html?
id=29d2{0e222924896833b69ff1h6d2cal

» Fault Traces - https://cadoc.maps.arcgis.com/home/item.html?
id=15b355c071ab4ef78831daef25490a70

e EQZ App -
Jlimaps S tion.ca.gov/cgs/informationwarehouse/index.html?
map=regulatorymaps

Brian Olson, CEG



Senior Engineering Geologist
Seismic Hazards Program

@CAgeosurvey
FOLLOW US! California Geological Survey

320 W. 4th Street, Suite 850, Los Angeles, CA 90013
M: (213) 507-1080

“A team is not a group of people who work together.

A team Is a group of people who trust each other.” — Simon Sinek
ONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. [t is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the Intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



Woltering, Nancy

From: Nicholson, Amy

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Wagner, Nicholas(Nick)@Wildlife

Cc: Woltering, Nancy

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Santa Rosa General Plan 2050 EIR Comment Letter
Hi Nick,

Thank you for reaching out. Yes, we can accept comments from you on or before November 27,

Best,
Amy

Amy Micholson {she,her) | Supervising Planner ~ Advance Planning
Planning and Economic Development ] 100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Mobile (707) 321-0935 | Tel. (707) 543-3258 | anicholson@stcity.org
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From: Wagner, Nicholas(Nick) @Wildlife <Nicholas.Wagner@Wildlife.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 2:23 PM '

To: Nicholson, Amy <anicholson@srcity.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Santa Rosa General Plan 2050 EIR Comment Letter

Hi Amy,
Hope you are having a good week!

Is it possible to get an extension on the due date for comments for the Santa Rosa General Plan 2050 EIR? A 1-
week extension would be helpful.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thanks,
Nick

Nick Wagner

Santa Rosa Plain Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)
California Department of Fish and Wildlife

Bay Delta Region

(707) 428-2075 (cell)




Woltering, Nancy

From: Laurel Chambers <Laurel.Chambers@sonoma-county.org>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Woltering, Nancy; Jones, Jessica; Nicholson, Amy

Cc: scfsa@googlegroups.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sonoma County Food System Alliance GP Engagement

Attachments: Food Equity Santa Rosa General Plan - Meeting Summary.pdf; Sign-in Sheet_8.22.23.pdf;

Santa Rosa General Plan Revision Tracker.xlsx

Good afternoon,

| am writing on behalf of the Sonoma County Food System Alliance (SCFSA) regarding the General Plan draft released last
month. We were surprised and disappointed to see that the new draft of the Food Access and Urban Agriculture has
been significantly pared back and the language weakened. We complied the attached comparison spreadsheet to show
how the draft policies changed over time alongside the feedback our group provided.

Santa Rosa City planners attended multiple SCFSA meetings and gathered our thoughts and feedback leading up to the
first draft of the General plan released last summer. They assured us that they had reviewed the SCFSA’s Food Action
Plan and would incorporate its goals. We provided feedback on the draft concepts and helped shape the goals and
actions that ended up in the draft. We then spent considerable time, effort, and our own funding to co-host a
community engagement event on August 22", 2023. It was a wonderful collaboration and the planners were very
appreciative of the feedback and the excellent turnout. About 50 people attended the event and 36 signed in on the
sign-in sheet, but the Community Discussions Summary says there were only 17 participants and the document does not
reflect the report that the facilitator prepared (see attached Meeting Summary).

Can you please explain why our input was not accurately reflected in the Community Discussions Summary and why
actions were removed or changed in the most recent draft?

Sincerely,
Laurel Chambers, on behalf of the Sonoma County Food System Alliance

Laurel Chambers, MPH

Healthy Eating, Active Living Coordinator
Public Health Division

Cell: 408-204-0973
laurel.chambers@sonoma-county.org

sUnomacounty

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES
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SONOMA COUNTY iiEPARTMEPiT CF HEALTH SERVICES Plan Our Future Together

Food Equity in the Santa Rosa General Plan

Workshop

August 22, 2023 6:00 - 8:00 pm
Finley Community Center | Santa Rosa, CA

Overview

This document includes a summary of the Food Equity in the Santa Rosa General Plan Event. This
event was a partnership between the Sonoma County Food System Alliance, the County of Sonoma
Department of Health Services (DHS), and the City of Santa Rosa, with funding from the CalFresh
Healthy Living program. Ag Innovations, a 501¢3 nonprofit based in Sonoma County facilitated the
event. About 50 people participated in this workshop.

Acknowledgments

Thank you to the City of Santa Rosa for partnering in the design of the workshop, and
providing the meeting space, childcare, and for welcoming a community-led event.

Thank you to the Sonoma County Food System Alliance for volunteering time in providing
input, convening this workshop. A special thank you to Laurel Chambers, DHS, for hosting; to
Julia Van Soelen Kim, UC Cooperative Extension, and Laurel Chambers for presenting on
behalf of the SCFSA, to Wendy Krupnick for providing local goodies during the event, Helen
Myers for creating the outreach materials, and to the FSA Volunteers who hosted tables,
studied the general plan, and supported the convening, including: Mimi Enright, Evan Wiig,
Phina Borgeson, Christine Kuehn, and Suzi Grady. Special thanks to Jessyca Avalos from the
Sonoma COAD who helped with translation and table hosting.

Thank you to DHS for providing funding to support facilitation by Ag Innovations, outreach
support, and logistical support.

Ag Innovations Network | 708 Gravenstein Hwy N #1015| Sebastopol, CA 95472-2808 www.adinnovations.org



About the

Food Equity in the Santa Rosa General Plan Workshop | August 22, 2023

Workshop

obJeCtl\ies -

e Participants understand the food-system-related sections of the Santa Rosa General Plan
© Santa Rosa residents as well as other Sonoma County residents interested in the Santa Rosa

General Plan feel heard and have a sense that their interests have been accurately captured and

can influence policy making
® Santa Rosa city planners are well informed about the kind of food system policies that local
residents, and in particular the FSA, want to see in the General Plan

® The SCFSA has a clear understanding of next steps for following up with Santa Rosa city planners,

workshop participants, and others, in order to carry forward the input gathered

Attendees -

There were about 50 attendees (including organizers), including 8 who participated in a
Spanish-speaking breakout group.

*Sp‘ggli(efé" : 1. Laurel Chambers, Sonoma County & Julia Van Soelen Kim, UCCE (Presentation can be found here
FRd in_English and_Spanish.)

2. Genevieve Taylor, Ag Innovations {Facilitator)

3. Beatriz Guerrero Auna, City of Santa Rosa (Presentation can be found here in Epglish and
Meefi'ng:’,“_’j' o Llink to food policy draft:
Materi,é]:; . tps://www.srclty konveio.com/general-plan-update-2050-draft#page=182
F e Link to Food Action Plan: hitps://sonomacofsa.wordpress.com/faod-action-
Summary

The following summary was developed at the end of the event, as each breakout group reported out
its top three themes.

Food Equity in the Santa Rosa General Plan Event Themes

1. Healthy Food in Schools: *#Note, Top Theme** - this theme was present in five out of six breakout

groups.
o

Strengthen the ability of schools to source locally
v Food hubs facilitate institutional purchasing from multiple producers and we need
more of them
= Need more education inside and outside of schools that is appropriate to culture and
language.
= Some suggested that schools could be hubs for community gardens {not only school
gardens),

2. Healthy Food Access

o}

e}

Strong support for growing food in as many different ways as possible via urban ag. **Note,
Top Theme** - This theme was present in three of six breakout groups.

Ensuring BIPOC land access and ownership. The group was very aware of the dynamics of
social equity and looked at the Food Action Plan goal of social equity from a number of
different angles.

How do we increase demand for and access to local healthy food rather than cheap fast food?
Lets make sure healthy food is available at a neighborhood by neighborhood scale. **Note, Top
Theme** - This theme was present in three of six breakout groups.
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» Instead of restricting fast food by setting limits on how close together they can be, look
at the density of fast food in neighborhoods—some neighborhoods have much higher
density of fast food than others

= It's not enough to mandate all small corner stores to sell healthy food, they have to do
something to increase demand for that food so it doesn’t go to waste and cost the
store.

»  Support local food, such as tamales and local fruit.

o Support for edible landscaping, urban fruit trees, allowing people to grow food in as many
places and ways as possible.
o Excited to see community gardens in general plan—but needs more support

= Community gardens need a coordinator and resources to prevent them from falling
into neglect.

= Community Healthworkers could be a resource for supporting community gardens.

= Bayer Farm and Andy’s Unity Garden are neighborhood hubs and important sources of
healthy food, education and community—every neighborhood should have one

»  Allow/facilitate more community gardens in parks (example: Place to Play is huge and
has space for a garden) And/or a farm.

o Food waste prevention—need repurposing kitchens to meet mandates in SB 1383 to reduce
greenhouse gasses as a result of food waste.

o Support for food hubs, including distribution, aggregation, and processing, alongside support
for micro businesses and home kitchens and small kitchens. Suggested food hub zoning.

o City should come to the neighborhoods with services as much as possible—offer office space
to CalFresh, other food assistance so it is easier for people to sign up for benefits

3. Consider the present and future of Farming. Climate change is happening now and we need to ensure
access to water for farmers.

4. Recommendations for the Food System Alliance: A number of breakout groups gave advice directed
specifically to the Sonoma County Food System Alliance, including: 1) The FSA should consider telling
the FSA story more clearly and publicly, 2) Identify clear calls to action and ensure that the Food Action
Plan is flexible in the face of a changing future, 3) supporting these ideas by identifying funding,
research and big policy ideas or initiatives, and supporting accountability for implementation of these
policies, and 4) following up on supporting healthy food in schools through building a coalition where
parents can get involved. Electeds, CDFA Rep would be interested, and potentially connect it to edible
food recovery efforts in the county.

Next Steps

1) Send the summary as a comment to the City of Santa Rosa General Plan, in order to support
their EJ Element in the General Plan

2) Please comment online here:
https://www.srcity.konveio.com/general-plan-update-2050-draft#page=182

3) Start Healthy School Food Coalition meetings

4) Getinvolved in the FSA - please contact us here!

5) Food System Alliance will review and reflect on what was learned and let it influence the future

and present of the Food System Alliance.
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Breakout Group Notes

The following are “raw notes” developed from each breakout group. There are very specific and
actionable ideas throughout these notes, including specific feedback on policy points in the General
Plan draft. The groups were asked to review a summary of the Food Action Plan and a two page draft
of the relevant section of the General Plan.

Each group was given 45 minutes to discuss in groups of 6 the following questions: 1) What resonates
about the Food Action Plan and the Food System Alliance input? 2) Based on your interests and concerns about
the Sonoma County Food System, what questions do you have? 3) What are you excited to see in the General
Plan? 4) What do you see missing from the General Plan? 5) Anything else you want to make sure the city
planners consider as they finalize the General Plan?

Breakout Group 1
o Inform everyone of the intention of the food action plan
e Basic needs are human needs. This is where all human problems are connected - eating
unhealthy foods. The children are our future and they are being poisoned from unhealthy food.
e The title of the plan was noteworthy for some
Participants would like to listen to what the city has to offer and share with the community
One of the participants is a local farmer and would like to share his land. Create space for
community gardens and community kitchens.
Need to have incentives to allow local farmers and restaurant workers affordable housing
Love the pillar to limit fast food restaurants
Add to the checklist to offer vegetarian foods
[Information for nutrition to the community with cooking classes that are accessible for
everyone and are culturally sensitive
Information needs to be in indigenous languages too
Want support for the tamale cart not to be harassed by the police
We need better food in the schools
Local gardens that are accessible to the community
Educate the community on what vegetation is for each season
No chemicals / pesticides
Fresh food (i.e. non-frozen) that is full of nutrition
Less burgers, less last, and less chemicals
Need housing with space for vegetation and gardening - green space - to cultivate and enjoy
Community gardens - currently Land Paths have rented spaces however people have had
these spaces for many years. Can they cycle and allow more people or purchase more land
and make it more accessible?
Focus on the school system lunches for a better future
City should allow the raising of livestock (goats, cows, pigs)
Educate the community about different times to grow different types of vegetables - need to be
culturally accessible and to learn how to maintain the community garden areas
Education in nutrition for all!
Streets with fruit trees, like in the Barlow
Incentivize developer to add vegetation and landscaping that is edible
Inform the community on how to get proper food
Offer licensing so that they are not harassed by the police

o @&

BT o x
oailg
INNOVATIONS
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Breakout Group 2
FSA Actions

There should be a forum for parents to advocate for healthy school food / Revisit forum done
for school food

Other comments

Add community based organizations as partners

Organic and regenerative is missing from the SRGP

6-6.5 - too weak. Can we get to the root of the problem? Why can’'t we have stronger language
and mandates for healthy food?

Can we direct City to start canvassing CBOS and other partners to work on food system
issues, specifically 6-6.6

Hubs for food to support school food and small growers

Hubs for social services - more neighborhood resource centers where people can apply for
food assistance programs

Promote gleaning and food recovery to residences and businesses

Breakout Group 3
Food Action Plan (FAP)

Pillars 3&4 relate to current work

Social equity important - domino effects on health

Pillars 1 and 2 important preference for SoCo products - what's cheap now has costs
Clear call to action important. How to reach those not involved? Find ways to reach people
where they're at.

Questions

What will it take for society to understand the importance of food and the food system?
Pandemic-like

Flavor can be transformational

How to increase education at all levels. Outside of schools, neighborhood hubs. More avenues
for education on food, nutrition, and health are needed. Community health workers - federal
funding.

Excited to see in the GP

Community gardens!

Paid community health workers

Restrictions on fast food - need carrots and sticks

Community garden coordinators

School gardens can be community hubs and community gardens
6-6.2 - Collaboration - organizational.

Breakout Group 4

Healthy food in schools
Urban agriculture - fence restrictions make it hard to make gardens
Right to grow food
Right to sell local produce grown at home - like setting up market booth in a driveway
Barrier to better school food
o Small kitchens
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o Short staffed

o Food safety
Action 6-6.2: needs more than just requirements to stock fresh produce, or it will go to waste -
they need support to sell it, show case it, promote it
Action 6-6.8: instead of 300 ft requirement, it should be about overall neighborhood density of
the fast food places
Action 6-6.17: solid soil testing for homes and gardens too
Resources for coordination of community gardens to help them be maintained and prevented
from falling into disrepair
A method to ID vacant property for potential community gardens (addressed by 6-6.227)
Action 6-6.2: need to assure that price points of grocery stores are varied, i.e. not just
discount, not just high
Need to keep regulations on growing/selling produce reasonable, but safe - not onerous with
hoops to jump through
Incentivize establishment of food hub and local farmers to aggregate, distribute food
Climate change impacts on farmers
Anthropocen is shifting us away from ag - we see it happening today. We need more support
for farming in the GP (water access, etc.) Prioritize water hierarchy for ag

Breakout Group 5
Comments for Food System Alliance

e 9 o e o

Connect the dots as in the Food Action Plan - reduce siloing

Access with education hand in hand with connecting the dots

Thanks to FSA for getting some of this language into the SRGP

Strengthening neighborhood connection with the local food system

How do we hold the City of Santa Rosa accountable in fulfilling the goals in the General Plan?
FSA can do more with school and parents

Group comments re; Santa Rosa General Plan

® &6 9 & & ©

Strengthen role of community-based organizations

Missing language re: pesticide use and organics

Strengthen language about people growing food in many different ways and places
Community gardens in “community parks” no just in “neighborhood parks”

Strengthen language regarding SR City, School District 6-6.5

Review for policies that could strengthen the ability of school districts to source local food
Dedicate city space for one-stop shopping for food access help and other social services at
the neighborhood level

Breakout Group 6
What resonates?

Better definition needed on “healthy food”

Urban ag in plan in a big way

Community gardening is important and needs support

Progressive but doesn’t go far enough

Language vague to leave open for interpretation

Creates “operating space”

Understands healthy food access issues; affordable even better but how is it operationalized to
make it affordable

Affordability; accommodation for accessibility to fresh product; food deserts and fast food
access
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o Income potential from sugar sweetened beverages tax? How to direct it to further GP goals?
Stake it to health...revenue from unhealthy food should go to healthy food

Questions _.

o Precautionary principle planning considered? FAP is by nature utopian. How can it consider
adverse future issues?

e Schools - with independence of schools how can we connect with the General Plan or to foster
support in schools?

e How do we connect state and local government with school policy (GP 6-6.5).

o Weave in state programs language
o Gentrification: how can GP ensure affordable housing in the face of current pressures

Breakout Group 7
e Update zoning codes
Save local dairy processing
Culturally appropriate food options
More support bringing healthy food / new initiatives to Equity Priority Areas (EPAs)
Daily farmers market at Mitote Food Park
SB1383!
Transportation to healthy food options, including community bikes with baskets to carry food
Save Manzana! (apple processing)
Mobile food pantries
Providing access to land for agriculture particularly for underrepresented farmers and to
combat generational wealth
e | everaging SRJC (Shone Farm) to introduce program for local meat processing or
apprenticeship program with local butchers
e Any urban ag should support BIPOC folks with things like fast tracking permits and other
incentives
o Healthy food in local school system - procuring from local sources
e Centralized location to store food / food recovery with freezers (physical spaces)
e Work with SRJC culinary program (or other culinary programs) to prep healthy food for school
system
o Include the Ceres Model of training students to cook with farm grown ingredients
o Outreach to underrepresented communities, including things like
m Providing childcare at meetings like this
m  Hosting meetings in EPAs
® Increasing awareness of food assistance programs

Urban Ag Points
e Any policy should maximize “operating space” to allow actors to resolve issues of urban food
production
e Society regulates activities we want to suppress and de-regulates those we want to
encourage. Urban Ag ordinance should be largely an act of de-regulation.
e Two myths that should be discussed:
o Food production creates residential nuisances
o Food production is an economic endeavor, i.e. it is not economically viable at the
small-scale, and therefore not affordable.
o Urban Ag can survive primarily by acting within in the informal and domestic economy
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To meet household needs in EPAs, urban ag will need to include proteins and fats = animal
husbandry
Successful production and economic models can be found in history or nations that are
monetarily poor or stressed

o Eastern Europe prior to 1990

o Balkans

o Southeast Asia
Predicament: Good food is too expensive to buy. Food is too cheap to provide a livelihood to
the farmer.

o Solution: shift production to the household and community garden level.

Miscellaneous Comments
Let's look at what's going right in other municipalities.

® & o o

Santa Cruz - homeless garden projects

Vermont - Intervale

Detroit - farms and gardens within city limits

Other??

And can city employees call or write to the leaders of these projects to talk about how to
implement or lay the foundations for implementation?

And let’s incentivize eerie high schooler getting out to SRJC’s Shone Farm at least once
before graduating

The following have interest in farm to school initiatives:

Electeds
CDFA Rep
Edible food recovery
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Registration--Food Equity Santa Rosa General Plan Event (Responses)

A Emall T Coired electronica

Amber Gonzales

amber.gonzales@sonoma-county.org

Anastacia Cruz

annacruz981@yahoo.com

Andrea Pickett apickett@schsed.org

Blythe Young blythe.young@bheart.org , v
Cathrine Wolf Cathrinewolf77@gmail.com ﬁ\n’
Cathryn Couch ‘|ccouch@ceresproject.org ”‘4/
Christina David Davidem11@gmail.com Calid”
christine Hoex choex@sbeglobal.net

David Woltering dwoltering@saol.com

Dena Allen dena@rahus,org

Diane Wheeler Dtexaswheeler@gmail.com

Elaine Walter ewalter_@@live.com

Frica Lipanavich

Erica.lipanovich@gmail.com

Gabriela Hernandez

gabyherd05@omail.com

Janeen Murray

j.murray@golocal.coop

Jasmine Hunt

jhuni@ncewb.org

Jennle Schultz

jgrace17@sboglobal.net

Jessica Rodriquez

jessicarodriquez79@gmail.com

Jocelyn Mobley

Jocelyn@interfaithfood.org

joey smith

jwslgi@amail.com

Karen Girard

karen.girard3@gmail.com

Kelly Conrad

kellynconrad3@gmail.com

Kelly Smith Info@ilovefarmersmarkets.org .
Kristen Sales kristen.sales@sonoma-county.org “d
Kyle LaRue klarue@ccnorthbay.org

Lisa Ludwigsen

lisaludwigsen@gmail.com

Lori Houslon

lori.houston@sonoma-county.org

Marisol Canchola

MarisolC@calparents.org

Marlon Javier Montoya Mejia

gamagi2022@gmail.com

MM

Morgan Meadows

morgan@cemnaturalfoods.com

Morlna Sysouvanh

Morina.sysouvanh@sonoma-county.ory

ANS

Natasha Granoff

nigranoff@sonic.net

Nichole Warwick

nicholewarwick@bluezones.com

Nicole Curreri

noutreri@partnershiphp.org

A

Nohem! Palomino

Miminayoyo179@gmail.com

Paola Santos

paola.santos@sonoma-county,ory

Rebekah

soco,.peerdeploy@gmall.com

Rocio Rodriguez

rocio.rodriguezeasquete@sonoma-couniy.org

Shan Magnuson

shanny@sonic.net

Steve Schwartz

steve@interfaithfood.org

Wendy Kohatsu, MD

wkohatsu@gmail.com
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Woltering, Nancy

From: Shan Magnuson <shannysonic@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 2, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Laurel Chambers

Cc: : Woltering, Nancy; Jones, Jessica; Nicholson, Amy; scfsa@googlegroups.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [SCFSA GG] Sonoma County Food System Alliance GP Engagement

Thank you, Laurel for sending this letter. | agree with all your concerns and strongly encourage the new draft of the
Santa Rosa General Plan to include the language originally proposed which included recommendations from the Sonoma
County Food Action Plan.

I'hope the efforts of the Sonoma County Food System Alliance and the results of the Aug 22, 2023 convening, which |
attended, will be accurately reflected in the draft plan.

Thanks for your attention.

Sincerely,
Shan Magnuson

On Fri, Nov 1, 2024 at 3:21 PM 'Laurel Chambers' via Sonoma County Food System Alliance <SCFSA@googlegroups.com>
wrote:

Good afternoon,

I am writing on behalf of the Sonoma County Food System Alliance (SCFSA) regarding the General Plan draft released

last month. We were surprised and disappointed to see that the new draft of the Food Access and Urban Agriculture

has been significantly pared back and the language weakened. We complied the attached comparison spreadsheet to
show how the draft policies changed over time alongside the feedback our group provided.

4

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
sign-in sheet, but the Community Discussions Summary says there were only 17 participants and the document does
not reflect the report that the facilitator prepared (see attached Meeting Summary).

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

BEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Sonoma County Food System Alliance"
group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
SCFSA+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

To view this discussion visit
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/SCFSA/PHOPRO9MB8411B42D656127016F2CC8E1A4562%40PHOPROIMBS411.na
mprd09.prod.outlook.com.




Woltering, Nancy

From: Ken MacNab <ken@kmacadyvising.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 12:08 PM

To: Woltering, Nancy

Cc Jones, Jessica; Nicholson, Amy

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Status of 2050 General Plan Update

Thanks Nancy. I do have one over-arching question/ concern. In reviewing the updated Draft GP I did not see any
mention or consideration of the South Santa Rosa Specific Plan process. | presume the same is true of the Draft EIR (I
am just starting my review). This is a little surprising given the scope/magnitude of the SSRSP planning effort. | am

curious to know why this is and if there was any internal discussions about this during preparation of the updated draft.

Ken

Ken MacNab
KMac Advising

Sent from my mobile, please excuse typos

From: Woltering, Nancy <nwoltering@srcity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:47:18 AM

To: Ken MacNab <ken@kmacadvising.com>

Cc: Jones, Jessica <jjones@srcity.org>; Nicholson, Amy <anicholson@strcity.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Status of 2050 General Plan Update

Hi Ken,

We are in the process of discussing whether to include the letters, or just provide a quick summary of the comments
received to date. | will clarify once we have settled on our process.

Thanks,

Nancy

From: Ken MacNab <ken@kmacadvising.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:44 AM

To: Woltering, Nancy <nwoltering@srcity.org>

Cc: Jones, Jessica <jjones@srcity.org>; Nicholson, Amy <anicholson@srcity.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Status of 2050 General Plan Update

Thank you Nancy! Will submitted letters go out in the PC agenda packet? If yes, what is the
deadline for submitting something to Amy?

Ken

Ken MacNab
KMac Advising, LLC

From: Woltering, Nancy <nwoltering@srcity.org>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:51 AM




To: Ken MacNab <ken@kmacadvising.com>
Cc: Jones, Jessica <jjones@srcity.org>; Nicholson, Amy <anicholson@srcity.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Status of 2050 General Plan Update

Hi Ken,

Please direct comments to Amy Nicholson, Supervising Planner. The General Plan 2050 Draft EIR will be going before
the Planning Commission on November 14, The focus of the meeting will be on the adequacy of the General Plan 2050
Draft EIR. If we receive comments on the General Plan, we will also forward them to Commissioners. Meetings on the
General Plan 2050 and Final EIR will be in the Spring.

Thanks, Ken!
Best,
Nancy

Nancy Woltering, AICP CEP | Senior Planner - Advance Planning
Planning & Economic Development]100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4688 | Cell (707) 291-6197 | nwoltering(@srcity.org

) coret SANTA
=) SantaRosa RYSA
S FORWARD

From: Ken MacNab <ken@kmacadvising.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Woltering, Nancy <nwoltering@srcity.org>

Cc: Jones, Jessica <jjones@srcity.org>; Nicholson, Amy <anicholson@srcity.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Status of 2050 General Plan Update

Hi Nancy-

Hope this message finds you well. We are reviewing the October update to the Draft 2050
General Plan document and will likely have some comments. | am writing to ask who our
comments should be directed to. | also wanted to ask if a meeting on the updated Draft GP
document has been schedL\JIed before the PC.

Please let me know when you get a chance.

Thanks-

Ken



Woltering, Nancy

From: garayllc@pacbell.net

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Woltering, Nancy

Cc: garayllc@pacbell.net

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: General Plan EIR Table
Attachments: 20241105_142652 jpg

Hi Nancy,

Where should we direct any comments regarding the GPU for consideration by Planning Commission.

The Acacia sites which we have been exchanging emails about are part of a combined rezoning application PRJ24-019.
They are the proposed as the No Net Loss component of the downzoning of the 3150 Dutton Ave site. We would request
that those parcels be footnoted in the EIR to reflect these parcels as being a part of this joint application. Please see
attached Notice Of Application.

Sincerely,

Mark M. Garay, Esq.

Law Offices Of Mark M. Garay
430 Ridge Road

Tiburon CA 94920

Mobile 415 722-0100
Office 415 435-5100
Fax 415 399-1616
garaylic@pacbell.net

From: Woltering, Nancy <nwoltering@srcity.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 12:11 PM

To: garayllc@pacbeli.net

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: General Plan EIR Table

Hi Mark,

The Draft General Plan and General Plan Draft EIR are out for a 45-day Public Review Period right now, from October 7,
2024 through November 7, 2024. A Public Hearing on the draft documents will be conducted by the Planning
Commission on November 14™. The City and its Consultant will then respond to comments received and prepare final
documents. We anticipate taking them back to the Planning Commission in late February/early March, and then
anticipate taking them to the City Council in late March/early April. There is usually a two month lead time in preparing
all materials for the City Council. For some materials, there will be a smaller window because we will include
recommendations from the Planning Commission.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thanks,

Nancy



From: garaylic@pacbell.net <garavllc@pacbell.net>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Woltering, Nancy <nwoltering@srcity.org>

Cc: garaylic@pacbell.net

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: General Plan EIR Table

Hi Nancy,

Thanks again, this is very helpful. What state of completion is the draft GPU in, has it been noticed to go to the Council in
March 2025 ? What is the deadline to submit the GPU for that meeting ?

Thank you,

Mark M. Garay, Esq.

Law Offices Of Mark M. Garay
430 Ridge Road

Tiburon CA 94920

Mobile 415 722-0100
Office 415 435-5100
Fax 415 399-1616
garayllc@pacbell.net

From: Woltering, Nancy <nwoltering@srcity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:50 PM

To: garayllc@pacbell.net

Subject: General Plan EIR Table

Hi Mark,

Table 3-2, which lists your properties is included below, and can be found on page 3-18 of the Draft EIR. The table lists
your properties under #6: (APN: 182-520-098) and #7 (APN: 180-520- -099) {I believe this should be listed as APN: 182-
520-099)(I will note this change in APN numbers for the Final EIR):



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

TABLE 32 GENERAL PLAN LAND UISE AND ZONING REVISIONS
Seneral Plan Zoning
Map Land Use Designation District
Mo, AFN Exfsting Proposed Esisting Propoged
. - , Fetail and Business LingleFamily Residential General Cormmercial
|, Rt = .
1 1AL 70050 Low Blensity Resldential Sorvicss (R-1.6} (CG)
“ . e Rl arn Density Lingle-Famity Besldental M edivsen Censity Aol
2 043041034 Low Density Resldentlal L0y {16} Family Resldential {R-2)
_ - e Fexail and Business Plarined Development General Comrmercil
A A5 FOUTF Lesw Brensity Besldential Sorvines Residential (POS5.001) (e
o fdediurm Bensity Retall and Business Genaral Comrercial
4L e ntal Services fes) o change
, e o hdbedini ey Bensity Retall and Business Gereral Commerdal
. Fel 3101 : ' ) :
. 037-131-01% Fesidential Services {{15) no change
) v ‘ " N Medirn High Density Furad Residential husei-Farnily Residential
& 182520088 Low Denshy Recldential Residantial (A (R3.10)
, s . e headurn High Density Aural Residental bAuit-Farnily Besidential
7 TAGE 0055 Low Density Residential Kesidentlal [RR-40) R-3-10}
B DA5-530004  General Industry Business Park ﬁg?afal Industrial ?;:]'%% Park
. . g e Meighborhood bied Use  Maker Mised Use~
4 LR AR Meighborhood bized Use  bdaker bived Use ~ Hiskoric INMILLH) Historic (bAIL-H)
. e E i _ , Farksf Elnle-Family Residential Crpen Space-Recreation —
10 125252008 Medium Residential Hecreation (R3-18) Seepic foad [D5E-5R)
, A : BT, Parksf Eingle-Family Resldential Thpen Apace-Recreation -
11 043422007 Medium Residential Recreation [-3.18) Scenic Road [OSR-SR]
. . . e , Marth Sration Ares e .
12 O 1043056 Prusbilie neriiuticasd Transit Willage bived Use vombining District {P1-SA) Transit Village-bilived
Can P ) JETR i 8 Uy BT ) Warth Station Ares o e
i3 410430057 Pukilie Tnstitutional Transit Village biiwed Use Combining District {FISA] Transis Vil lage-bilned
14 D LT Melghborhood Mived Use  Maker Mived Lise Neighborhond Mixed Use  Maker Mdixed Use -

- Histordc MWL)

Historie {habiLeH)

Total

Mote: 8P = Sesessor Parcel Mumber; FsR = Ploor srea Batlo
B ity of Sarta fogs, 2004

PLACEWGRLS

The Project Description may be found at this link:

https://www.santarosaforward.com/files/managed/Document/957/3 ProjectDescription.pdf

The full Draft EIR can be found at this link:
https://www.santarosaforward.com/DEIR

General Plan:
https://www.santarosaforward.com/DraftGP

Wider project information is available at the Santa Rosa Forward site:
https://www.santarosaforward.com/

318




If you have follow-up questions, please give me a call at 543-4866.
Thanks,
Nancy

Nancy Woltering, AICP CEP | Senior Planner - Advance Planning
Planning & Economic Development| 100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4688 | Cell (707) 291-6197 | nwoltering@srcity.org

o\ Qit’}’ of ? EANTﬁ
), Santa Rosa ROSA
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Woltering, Nancy

- From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

garayllc@pacbell.net

Wednesday, November 6, 2024 4:10 PM

Woltering, Nancy

Nicholson, Amy

[EXTERNAL] RE: Santa Rosa General Plan 2050 Draft EIR - Comments
20241105_142652 jpg

Thank you very much for forwarding my request to Amy Nicholson.

Amy, please submit this request to the Planning Commission and make them part of the comments file.

As stated, The Acacia sites which we have been exchanging emails about are part of a combined rezoning application with 3150
Dutton Ave. The two parcels are proposed as the upzoning to satisfy the No Net Loss component of the downzoning of the 3150
Dutton Ave site. We would request that those parcels 615 & 625 Acacia Lane, APNs 182-520-098 & 182-520-099 be footnoted
in the EIR to reflect the nexus that these parcels as being a part of this current joint application PRJ24-019 . Please see
attached Notice Of Application. We want the Council to be aware that this application is in process and may in fact come
to them shortly after their approval of the GPU, so they may be fully informed and anticipate this land use change.

Sincerely,

Mark M. Garay, President
Paladin Funding, Inc.

430 Ridge Road

Tiburon CA 94920

Mobile 415 722-0100
Office 415 435-5100

Fax 415 399-1616
www.Paladinfunding.com
Mark@paladinfunding.com
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